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From: Aspuru, Jan

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: Baez, David R.; Kyhos, Michael; Mulkey, Cindy; Shine, Caroline; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov";
"oquendo.ana@epa.gov"”; Scearce, Lynn; Holtom. Jonathan

Subject: RE: 0090008-007-AV, Orlando Utilities Commission, Indian River Power Plant, Final Permit Revision

Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 8:27:00 AM

Ms. Friday,

This is to confirm that we are in receipt of your email and were able to open the document.

Thank you.

Jan C. Aspuru

Vice President - Power Resources
Orlando Utilities Commission
407-434-3135 (0)

407-275-4120 (f)

From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:08 PM

To: Aspuru, Jan

Cc: Baez, David R.; Kyhos, Michael; Mulkey, Cindy; Shine, Caroline; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov';
'‘ogquendo.ana@epa.goVv'; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: 0090008-007-AV, Orlando Utilities Commission, Indian River Power Plant, Final Permit
Revision

Dear Mr. Aspuru:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply"” message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Attention: Jonathan Holtom

Owner/Company Name: ORLANDO UTLITIES COMMISSION
Facility Name: INDIAN RIVER PLANT - OUC
Project Number: 0090008-007-AV
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Permit Status: FINAL
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION
Facility County: BREVARD

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Barbara Friday
(ffice of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP

2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop a50a
Phone: 8a0-717-9095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090008.007.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090008.007.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp
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From: Ana Oquendo

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: Mulkey. Cindy; Shine, Caroline; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Re: 0090008-007-AV, Orlando Utilities Commission, Indian River Power Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 9:06:22 AM

Hi,

Can you verify this permit was a draft /proposed (parallel processing) or draft and then proposed
(sequential)? Thanks.

Wishing you a great day!

Ana M. Oquendo

Air Permits Section

Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlanta, GA 30303

email. oquendo.ana@epa.gov
phone. 404-562-9781
fax. 404-562-9019

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

"Friday, Barbara" ---09/20/2012 01:09:28 PM---[attachment "0090008-007-AV Final Notice -
Signed.pdf" deleted by Ana Oquendo/R4/USEPA/US] [attachm

From: "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: "dbaez@ouc.com™ <dbaez@ouc.com>, "mkyhos@ouc.com™ <mkyhos@ouc.com>, "Mulkey, Cindy"
<Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us>, "Shine, Caroline" <Caroline.Shine@dep.state.fl.us>, Kathleen Forney/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Ana
Oquendo/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
<Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>, "Holtom, Jonathan" <Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us>

Date: 09/20/2012 01:09 PM

Subject: 0090008-007-AV, Orlando Utilities Commission, Indian River Power Plant, Final Permit Revision

[attachment "0090008-007-AV Final Notice - Signed.pdf" deleted by Ana
Oquendo/R4/USEPA/US]

[attachment "0090008-007-AV Final Permit - Signed.pdf" deleted by Ana
Oquendo/R4/USEPA/US]

Dear Mr. Aspuru:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
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

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply
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will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

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
Phone: 850-717-3095

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090008.007.AV.F_pdf.zip
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